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May 5th, 2021 

 

MEMORANDUM  

TO:   Chancellor’s Cabinet  

Full Council of Deans and Directors  

FROM:  Kelsey Cunningham  

Administrative Assistant to the Provost  

RE:   Summer 2022 Academic Calendar  

Please be advised that the academic calendar for Summer 2022 has been finalized as detailed below. If you have 
any questions or concerns pertaining to the academic calendar, please feel free to contact the Office of 
Academic Affairs at x6-6741 or me directly at kacunningham4@alaska.edu. Thank you.   

Summer 2022  

Faculty Contracts Begin        May 8, 2022 

 

kacunningham4@alaska.edu

